GVA Grimley Ltd Date: 23/06/2015

Central Square Our ref: ST/0547/15/EIA

Forth Street Your ref:

Newcastle upon Tyne

NE1 3PJ This matter is being dealt with by:
David Rogerson on 0191 4247404

EAO: R Newsome e-mail address:

planningapplications@southtyneside.gov.uk

Dear Sir

Proposal: Request for EIA Screening Opinion for the erection of 335 residential dwellings (Use
Class C3) and asociated landscaping, access and engineering works

Location: Site of Former Industrial Units Bedewell Industrial Park,, Baker Perkins Sports Ground

and Car Park Opposite 81-103 Red House Road, Hebburn

| refer to your correspondence in respect of the above development confirming your intention to withdraw
the request for EIA Screening Opinion.

This has now been formally withdrawn and | am retaining the documents and plans for office records.

Yours faithfully

George Mansbridge
Head of Development Services

Planning Group
South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices,
Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL
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